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From: Bayliss, Randolph. EMNRD

To: "Elizabeth McNally"

Cc: Zach Stradling; Robert Flegal

Subject: RE: 3RP-447 and 448 P&A Monitoring Wells
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 4:34:00 PM

Hello Beth

This email authorizes you to include MW-3 of 3RP-448 in your P&A program.

Randolph Bayliss, P.E.
Hydrologist, Districts Il and IV
NMOCD Environmental Bureau

1220 S St Francis St, Santa Fe, NM 87505
505-476-3084, Cell 575-840-5961

From: Elizabeth McNally [mailto:emcnally@animasenvironmental.com]
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 3:48 PM

To: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD <Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us>

Cc: Zach Stradling <zstradling@bmgdrilling.com>; Robert Flegal
<rflegal@animasenvironmental.com>

Subject: RE: 3RP-447 and 448 P&A Monitoring Wells

Thanks so much Randy,

It was nice to meet with you yesterday and get caught up on the sites. Could | ask that you consider
allowing us to also P&A MW-3 at the 2009 Release (3RP-448)? This is the well that just came back
with its 8™ consecutive guarter of being below standards. It would be great to P&A MW-3 at the
same time as the others.

Thanks also for the letter detailing the approval. Have a great holiday weekend,
Beth

Elizabeth McNally, PE
Principal
Animas Environmental Services, LLC
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www.animasenvironmental.com
604 W Pinon St, Farmington NM (Tel) 505.564.2281
1911 N Main St, Ste 206, Durango CO (Tel) 970.403.3084

From: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD [mailto:Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 1:13 PM

To: Elizabeth McNally <emcnally@animasenvironmental.com>; Zach Stradling
<zstradling@bmgdrilling.com>

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD
<charlie.perrin@state.nm.us>; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>; Smith,
Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Fields, Vanessa, EMNRD <Vanessa.Fields@state.nm.us>
Subject: 3RP-447 and 448 P&A Monitoring Wells

Good afternoon Beth and Zach
Here’s your approval to P&A redundant MWs.

Cheers,

Randolph Bayliss, P.E.
Hydrologist, Districts Ill and IV
NMOCD Environmental Bureau

1220 S St Francis St, Santa Fe, NM 87505
505-476-3084, Cell 575-840-5961
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